



# Sagar Kumar Sah

**D.O.B:** 07/01/1993

**Skype ID:** sagar.sah0701

**Mob. No:** +91 7870176883, 9354791662

**Email Id:** sagar.sah0701@gmail.com

**Linked in:** <https://www.linkedin.com/in/sagar-sah-android/>

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Highly motivated and focused with Nearly about **6 years** experience in Design and Development of Android applications.

Able to design the applications from the requirement and Known for writing efficient, maintainable and reusable code that preserves privacy and security.

Excellent problem solving and Analytical skills and Good presentation skill.

Open minded and able to work in complex projects and environments.

**STRENGTH** – Hard Working, Self Confidence.

**HOBBIES** – Playing games, Listening Music, Singing Songs etc.

## SKILL

**Android Skill:-** Good Working Experience with Services ,JSON, FIREBASE, Location Services, GOOGLE Play services ,Web Services, crash analysis(fabric),RETROFIT2 with MVC, MVVM Architecture etc in Android Studio.

**Programming Skill:-**Java, Kotlin, Python.

**Subjective Skill:-**Proficient in object-oriented design, Data Structure, Data Base, problem solving, complexity analysis and debugging.

## OTHER SKILLS

=>Flutter(Basic) .

=>Artificial Intelligence Machine Learning .

## QUALIFICATION

DISCIPLINE/DEGREE	BOARD/UNIVERSITY	YEAR OF PASSING	PERCENTAGE	DIVISION
10 <sup>TH</sup>	JAC	2009	76.6%	1 <sup>ST</sup>
12 <sup>TH</sup>	JAC	2011	58.6%	2 <sup>ND</sup>
B-TECH	BPUT	IN 2015	69%	1 <sup>ST</sup>
PG(AI&ML)	Purdue University	Appearing		

## WORK EXPERIENCE

May 2015- June 2016	Trainee Programmer <b>Keeves Technologies Pvt. Ltd.</b>
February 2017- July 2018	Android Developer <b>RSG Software Services Pvt. Ltd.</b>
November 2018- March 2020	Senior Android Developer <b>Rental Uncle Technologies Pvt. Ltd.</b>
March 2020- Current	Senior Software Developer <b>Cisive</b>

## Achievement

- 1) Introduction to Artificial Intelligence (AI)  
<https://coursera.org/share/08a5da4f031b2138c784db0d7fa7b0fe>
- 2) Android Jetpack masterclass in Kotlin  
<https://www.udemy.com/certificate/UC-5db0f3b0-50da-4259-affe-95f7752cd167/>
- 3) Flutter & Dart to Build iOS & Android Apps [2020]  
<https://www.udemy.com/certificate/UC-5827d87f-1c33-4f55-9967-91fb50bb3252/>
- 4) Introduction to Machine Learning(From DUKE UNIVERSITY)  
<https://coursera.org/share/648c8784f47cbd241f9fbde904cd99d7>
- 5) Device-based Models with TensorFlow Lite Link  
<https://coursera.org/share/035937bf6e565df482056e3c21094d18>
- 6) Version Control with Git  
<https://coursera.org/share/548cb5947f2eb01dc95c98c480fe9be4>

## PROJECTS

### **Application Name- Carco App**

Client-International

Tools -Android Studio

Language-Java,Python

Role and Responsibilities- It's based on an AI image detection insurance app. Network library used Retrofit , Google's QR code reader lib.

AI Library=>Google Vision For text detection

ML kit=>Text detection

LINK - <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.carco.cisive>

### **Application Name- Digi Parking Operator**

Client-National

Tools -Android Studio

Language-Kotlin

Role and Responsibilities- Its based on parking management. Network library used Retrofit , QR code reader lib. Integrated.

LINK - <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=in.digiparking.operator>

### **Application Name- Digi Parking Customer**

Client-National

Tools -Android Studio

Language-Kotlin

Role and Responsibilities- Its based on parking management.

Network library used Retrofit , QR code,Picasso ,Crash Analytics etc.

LINK - <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=in.digiparking.customer>

### **Application Name- ANG India- Travel Management**

Client-National

Tools -Android Studio

Language-Java, kotlin

Role and Responsibilities- It is a product which assists companies in managing an efficient and a cost effective Travel solutions. Where data fetched from API using Library Volley, picasso ,Retrofit and Json for parse data and also message verification ,GPS ,FCM Notification, Crash Analytics etc used.

LINK - <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=in.angindia&hl=en>

### **Application Name- Oga - taxi & ride-pooling**

Client- Nigeria

Tools -Android Studio

Language-Java, kotlin

Role and Responsibilities- Used for finding nearby Oga taxi and contact with drivers. Developed with kotlin in android studio.

LINK - <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.oga>

### **Application Name- Oga Driver**

Client-Nigeria

Tools -Android Studio

Language- Java, kotlin

Role and Responsibilities- Oga Taxi app matches drivers with passengers looking for a ride.

Developed with kotlin in android studio.

LINK - <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.oga.driver>

### **Application Name- Shiv Shakti - Travel Desk**

Client-National

Duration-1Month

Tools -Android Studio

Language-Java

Role and Responsibilities- Travel Desk management App.

Used Android Studio with kotlin + java language ,GPS ,FCM Notification, Crash Analytics ,Volly ,etc.

LINK - <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=in.teamshivshakti.traveldeskt>

### **Application Name-Azore**

Client-National

Tools -Android Studio

Language-Java

Role and Responsibilities- society management App.

Used Android Studio with java language ,FCM Notification, Crash Analytics, Volly, etc.

LINK - <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=in.azore.AzoreApp&hl=en>

### **Application Name- The Study Guru**

Client-National

Tools -Android Studio

Language-Java

Role and Responsibilities- The Study Guru Is an Educational App Where Two Section are There Learner And Tutor its like school management type application , Where data fetched from API using Library Retrofit,Picasso,FCM used for notification, Json for parse data .

LINK

-<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=studyguru.app.project.ukstechno.studyguru>

### **Application Name- Suit And Boot**

Client-National

Tools -Android Studio

Language-Java

Role and Responsibilities- provide Ironing & Office Shoes Cleaning service Online Order and delivery , Where data fetched from API using Library Volley,picasso and Json for parse data and also message verification is used..

LINK -<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=suitandbootpro.project.app.sab>

### **Application Name- Bhaskar School of English Language**

Client-National

Tools -Android Studio

Language-Java

Role and Responsibilities- providing Online video Lecture ,Notes for english spoken and learn , Where data fetched from API using Library Volley,picasso ,Youtube Api for video player ,FCM Notification for daily new words meaning, and Json for parse data and also message verification is used.

LINK

-<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.ukstechnology.arushi.bhaskerschoolapp>

### **Application Name- Spoken English At Home**

Client-National

Tools -Android Studio

Language-Java

Role and Responsibilities-Made for like a school management application here four different sections are there ADMIN,USER,COUNSELOR,FACULTY they having separate login and functionality . Where data is fetched from the mysql database,Json for parse data and also message verification is used.

LINK - <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.sagar.rsgss.spokenenglish>

## **PERSONAL DETAILS**

**Father's Name:** Mr. Manohar Prasad sah.

**Gender** : Male.

**Marital Status** : Unmarried.

**Nationality** : Indian.

**Religion** : Hindu.

**Languages Known** : Hindi, English, Bengali, Bhojpuri and Odia.

**Address for Correspondence:** At- Chandijhopariya , ps- Barharwa, po-bishanpur,dist-sahibganj,jharkhand.

## **DECLARATION**

I do hereby declare that all the facts stated above are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Date:10/10/2022

Place: Delhi

sagar kumar sah  
Signature of the candidate

